Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number:; <
NMLA Name: em gﬂggg;:wgggos}:m Claim Date:  October 05, 2016
Constituency: Victoria - Swan Lake
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By:
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: CRD Travel To: Vancouver
Trip Detalils: Spokesperson event
Expenses Amount
Rerios, 20167 airfare - round trip $358.00 A
, 2016 Dinner Only $36.00
October 05, 2016 Parking $11.25
Should have been claimed on 37490 dated Sept 23rd /
October 086, 2016 Accommodation Expenses $163.33
October 06, 2016 Breakfast only $27.00
October 06, 2016 Taxi $10.00
—OREBEr 06,2016 Taxi $12.90
J
Date 12 Oct 2016 Signatute

Fleming, Rob VM15003
certified that the amount to be paid Is correct, and Is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organlzation Code Account Code Amount

STORB Code

.

Signatute

Dats \ol&l/(b

Spending Authority Signature




From: passengerservices@helijet.com
Sent: " Tuesday, October 04, 2016 3:51 PM
To:
Subject:

Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concemns regarding your reseivation please call us at Heljjet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward fo welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Customer #

Name

" FARE-YWH-OffPeak ! $17048 .

+GST _ $8.52

Victoria Harbour ~* =
Vancouver Harbour - - - - "

Billing $170.48

35 minutes . o Takes : $8.52
. Conflrmed _ Cenh T I T
L A - " Weekend-and Off Peak Farés " -~ -
1 Passengers - Off-Peak’ I
. Rob.Flering, Viale : h

Corp Account Maﬁ'agef-

Addto_ca.l'em.iar h " - o '




Booking i

aEy

MR .
$170.48

Thursday, October 6, 2016 e #TgRN) Ry
FARE-YWH-OffPeak_WIinter16-17

Vancouver Harbour +6sT $8.52 -
Victoria Harbour
Billing $170.48
35 minutes Taxes . $8.52
Confirmed
"Weekend and Off Peak Fares
1 Passengers - Off-Peak
. Rob Fleming, Male
E)
. ) ' k]
Corjp Account Manag’er-
Add to Calendar

3
.

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage [s subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at
the Helijet Intemnational administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations
-relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

GSTi#:

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1%800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in: et
-Passengers are required to check-In at [east 20 minutes prior to scheduleg fiight departure time unless
otherwise stated in fare rules. £

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight
departure/arrival locations; ’
Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC (*note: pedestrlan access via
Waterfront Station requires Compass Card or Fare Payment)

Vancouver International Alrport; 5911 Alrport Road South, Richmond BC

Victoria Harbour Heliport: 79 Dallas Road, Victeria BC

. Nanaimo Harbor Heliport at Nanaimo Cruise Ship Welcome Centre: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo 8C

Parking:
Free Parking Is available for passengers on Helijet Scheduled Flights. Space may be limited, please
observe signage In designated parking areas.




Mr Rob Flemin

Room :
Folio # :

Involce # :

Cashier # . 10019
Page # : 1of1
Arrlval * 10-05-16

Departure 10-08-16

Description Additional Information Charges Credits
10-05-16 Room Charge - Provincial Govt 139.00
10-05-16 Destination Marketing Fee 1.80
10-05-16 Hotel Room Tax 16.49
10-05-16 Room GST 7.04
10-06-16 Visa XXXXXXXXXX- XXIXX 163.33
Total 163.33 163.33
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary HST Summary
Room : 7.04 Room : 0.00
F&B : 0.00 F&B : 0.00
Other : .0 00 Other : 0.00
Tofal : ‘7.04 Total = 0.00




YEL 10 CAB.
§17 FISGARD STREET VB\'ﬂRS
VICTORIA B "

21852400
GH21852400H1
e 'wY
';00;(:6 2° ki*iii{-tt
xp ok 4R c&fd Type - VI .
Name: ROBERT. FLEMING vtsn
A0000000031010 . . Ix

' Qperator. 0
- Trace # 1086 =

. I, # %
‘uth# 6319

I
I

Puruhase §}
o
Xotal R
mﬂmmz.

} R {ain this copy for your

Lol 510 i

- regords
S .5 " custaner copy

A
&
&

& wyuyell

|

0-381—2222

A

!

v RRN 001099003

mmmwicun1acom ]

.

4

" *DUPLICATE*

. TIME

BLACKTOP & GHECKER
.CABS#57
777 PACIFIC ST
VANCOUVER  BC

*DUPLICATE*
CARD unw“:,*-

CARD TYPE VisA
DATE 2016/10/06
9872
CLERK D . 1
REGEIPT NUMBER

€86008678-001-008-005-0

PURCHASE
TOTAL

- - - - o -

VISA
A0000000031010
3937F991DAADS303
0080008000-EBOO
881C144E177FOFCS
0080008000-F800

APPROVED

AUTH# 054724
THANK YoU

21-027

GARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YQUR RECORDS

*DUPLTICATE*

‘n

» THIS SglgE%&’o
AY
DISTY DASHBOARD

J PARKING TIME EXPIRES AT-Y .

23/08/
__
%m ENJOY DOWNTOWN

. 2016 Ticket 0193605

cAD 611,26 CC
RM%UI‘;\;M CAD_000.54
23/09/2016

- ™
(ot




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Rob VM4800387: ... Claim Date:  October 13, 2016

’ ? . e 4"&&.‘»1:’#—"-"""’
Constituency: Vlctorla Swan Lake
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: CRD Travel To: Vancouver

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount

i

Sptomber18,2006.¢  Taxi $70.00
Should have been claimed on 37456, taxi to YYJ Airport

Airfare - oneway $231.00 Y

Ootober3:2016T

“Dctober 13, 2016 Dinner Only $36.00
Detober 13, 2016 Taxi $10.0
Dctober 14, 2016 Accommodation Expenses $163.3
Dctober 14, 2016 Airfare - oneway $231.00
Dctober 14, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch onl \EGISLAT e $39.50
Detober 14, 2016 Taxi RS $10.00X
Dctober 17, 2016 Airfare - oneway ‘; oc 7 G ) \ $231 .OQ’(
October 17, 2016 Lunch & Dinner only \{ Y 20 \ $48.50
[October 18, 2016 Accommodation Expensgs;, $163.3§L
{October 18, 2016 Airfare - oneway NS L\v/ $231.0
lOctober 18, 2016 Taxi SERVICES $1500 X

oler 18,2016 ¢ Taxi $10.00-

$1489.66

Date 19 Oct 2016 Signature

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordanc:
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Orianization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount



Mr Rob Flemin

Room :
Folio # :

Invoice #

Cashier # : 10024
Page # o 1of1
Arrival : 10-17-16
Departure : 10-18-16

Date Description Additional Information Charges Credits
10-17-16 Room Charge - Provincial Govt 139.00
10-17-16 Destination Marketing Fee 1.80
10-17-16 Hotel Room Tax 15.49
10-17-16 Room GST 7.04
10-18-16  Visa xxxxxxxxxxx- XX/XX 163.33
Total 163.33 163.33
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary HST Summary
Room : 7.04 Room : 0.00
F&B : 0.00 F&B : 0.00
Other : 0.00 Other : 0.00
Total : 7.04 Total : 0.00




From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 1:13 PM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Heljjet!

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarciing your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Customer #

Name Rob Fleming

Monday, October 17, 2016 Invoice #107677 o
- QT private fare % $220.00
+GST $11.00

ictoria Harbour
ancouver Harbour

——

Billing $220.00

35 minutes Taxes $11.00

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Rob Fleming, Male

Corp Account Manager-

Add to Calendar




. 4 O0O0@0@O0O0O0O0

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2016 6:36 PM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
IE =

Please review your reservation below.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding your reservation please call us at Helijet Reservations
1.800.665.4354.

We look forward to welcoming you aboard your flight soon!

Customer Information

Account Customer # -

Rob Fleming

Name

Booking:

Tuesday, October 18, 2016 Invoice #;107678 ,
QT private fare $220.00
+GST $11.00
Vancouver Harbour e e
Victoria Harbour
Billing $220.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.00
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Rob Fleming, Male

Corp Account Manager-

Add to Calendar




NORTH SHORE TAX!I 1966
LTD
264 PEMBERTON AUE
NORTH UANCOUWVBC

CARD ***********-

CARD TYPE VISA
DATE 201671018
TIME 0738

CLERK ID 031001

RECEIPT NUMBER
C85007596-001-001-969~0

PURCHASE
TOTAL

$10.00

UISA
ACOOC000031010

BEZ769DAC3B44701
0080008000-ES00
A1573326C1 18C476
0080008000-F800

APPROVED

AUTH# 0952720
THANK Yau

01-027

CARDHOLDER copy

IMPORTANT ~ RETAIN TH|S
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

AT e

— e

;, YELLOWCAB
817-FISGARD STREET V8W1R9
~ VICTORIA  BC
21852400
6H2185240065

1431 PURCHASE‘ 1114

10-18-2016

ACCt g *ﬁ*f*utu‘ RF

Exp Date **/**  C(ard Type VI
Name:
A0000000031010 VISA

Trace # 3857

Inv, # 065
Auth # 095439

Tt 450
(00 ) APPOVED-Thkl Yo

Operator 65

RRN 001156005

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

Wi, yellowcabvictoria, co
250-381-222;

&

|




Room :
Folio # :

Invoice # :
Cashier # : 10005
Page # : 1of1

Mr Rob Flemin Arrival : 10-13-16

Date Description Additional Information Charges Credits
10-13-16 Room Charge - Provincial Govt 139.00
10-13-16 Destination Marketing Fee 1.80
10-13-16 Hotel Room Tax 15.49
10-13-16 Room GST 7.04
10-14-16  Visa XXX XXIXX 163.33
Total 163.33 163.33
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary HST Summary
Room: 7.04 Room : 0.00
F&B: 0.00 F&B: 0.00
Other : 0.00 Other : 0.00
Total : 7.04 Total : 0.00




I E—

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2016 10:01 AM
To: ﬂ

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

Account Customer #

Name Rob Fleming

Booking:

Thursday, October 13, 2016

e PO 4 - L

QT private fare $220.00
+GST $11.00

ictoria Harbour

ancouver Harbour
Billing $220.00

35 minutes Taxes $11.00

Confirmed

Visa- , Lo e $231.00,

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
Rob Fleming, Male

Date / Time October 13, 2016
. 5ummarv e e #*********** e
Corp Account Mana er- e e et e e o e e e -

P & Expiration -

Add to Calendar Authorization 045065




3

. @@ @ @ @ @

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: er 19, 2016 10:17 AM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

TR

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
Company Ndp Caucus

Booking
Friday, October 14, 2016 Invoice #107596 | |
QT private fare $220.00
+GST $11.00
ancouver Harbour R e e e
ictoria Harbour
Billing $220.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.0
E
Confirmed ’
visa ' $231.00
1 Passengers - Full-Fare - e e
. Rob Fleming, Male P.ate_ /T'.".‘.e 0 c t‘?'“"'f .14’ 2016 @-

F— [ rrevevese ous ——. -
Add to Calendar o T - e SOOI
Expiration -




UANCOUVER TAK |
730 CLARK DR
UANCOUVER BC

T e i i S [ [0
CARD ********w**- : [ZK?IMB,E'R;_:‘éﬂABWS,{Lm.

g 07:/ (0 /[.6 &

S e osh © """ The Kinder Cab Company... ' v
DaTE egoa | e e ®
TIME 1386 ; DISPATC i
CLERK 1D 732403 |
|

GST#| ST INCLUDED) - AM O U N T $ O @l
2 CND //
CAB#: ‘k - / /

CUSTOMER:

RECEIFT NUMBER
€B5008377-001-350-001-0

PURCHASE
TATAL

FRO T

$ 1 0 [] OO . DHNER.
UISA

ARO000C00031010
DEDSSBISBSE?27FA
0080008000~ES00
12D3026E0F 421343
00BOO0S000-FE00

APPROVED

AUTHE 087939 01-027
THANK YOU

o nm—— e
e —

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT ~ RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS | : !



[\VE ASSE
SSUATIVE ASSEy,
6_@ 73 0(1‘

FROVINCE OF

RiTish coLoNS

Travel Claim Receipt Confirmation Form

Fleming, Rob

Member Name:

Travel Claim Form
Number

37654

Expense Description

Taxi

Vendor

Bank Statement

Amount

70.00

Explanation

Financial Services has confirmed that the expense appears on the member’s
credit card or bank statement.

Travel Claim Receipt Confirmation Form




Members Of The Legislative Assembly

Page: 1

Deate _~ 15Nov2016

cert

hat the amount 1o be paid is correct, and is in
with appropriate siatute or other authority for papment

Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 37838 .

MLA Name: Fleming, Rob VM150037 Glaim Date: November 03, 2016

Constituency: Victoria - Swan Lake

Type Of Trip: - MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: - Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: CRD Travel To: Vancouver

Trip Detalls:

Date - Expenses Amount

November 03, 2016 Accommodation Expenses $210.32 /T'

November 03,2016 -  Aitfare - $179,00 Y

November 03, 2016 Dinner Only $36.00

November 04, 2016 Airfare $231.00 '

November 04, 2016 MLA Per Diém $61.00
November 07,2016 Alrfare R $231.00

November 07, 2016 Dinner Only .-~ SR e T $36.00

November 07,2016  Taxi -\ RN $9.00Y”
.November 08, 2016 Acoomqibdatlon Exgﬁl\s:,eﬁ 550 ( $175.08X

November 08, 2016 Airfare e S ; $179.0

November 08, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch only / $39.50

November 08, 2016 Taxi : \ ey a0 ’ $8.00)(

November 08, 2018 Taxi- TR $14.00.%

November 10, 2016 Taxi $13.00%

November 10, 2016 . Taxi $10.004

Total Payable $1431.90

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Account Code

STOB Code

Amount

. .




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 37838

MLA Name: Fleming, Rob VM150037 Claim Date: November 03, 2016
Constituency: Victoria - Swan Lake

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date H/(% // UO Signature

Spending Authority Signature



T @2 R

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2016 8:58 AM

To: I

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
E =

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

Booking ¢

Thursday, November 3, 2016

$170.48
. . $8.52
ictoriaHarbour A
ancouver Harbour
Billing $170.48
35 minutes Taxes $8.52

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Sale
Rob Fleming, Male

Corp Account Manager-




Add to Calendar

Booking ¢

Friday, November 4, 2016 " lryi@’c,sicer#114434' 7 7 :
QT private fare $220.00
+GST $11.00

ancouver Harbour . e SR S
ictoria Harbour
Billing .$220.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.00

Confirmed

1 Passengers - Full-Fare
. Rob Fleming, Male

Corp Account Manager:-

Add to Calendar

THIS ITINERARY IS YOUR OFFICIAL TRAVEL DOCUMENT, PLEASE READ FULLY

Carriage is subject to applicable tariffs, conditions of carriage and related regulations which are available at
the Helijet International administration offices. Carriage here under is subject to the rules and limitations
relating to the liability established by the Warsaw Convention.

GST#:

Passenger Travel Information:
For detailed Travel Information visit helijet.com or call Helijet Reservations 1.800.665.4354

Passenger Check-in:
Passengers are required to check-in at least 20 minutes prior to scheduled flight departure time unless
otherwise stated in fare rules.

Terminals:

Helijet scheduled flights operate from four terminals, please ensure you are aware of your flight
departure/arrival locations;

Vancouver Harbour Heliport: 455 West Waterfront Road, Vancouver BC (*note: pedestrian access via
Waterfront Station requires Compass Card or Fare Payment)

Vancouver International Airport: 5911 Airport Road South, Richmond BC

Victoria Harbour Heliport: 79 Dallas Road, Victoria BC

Nanaimo Harbor Heliport at Nanaimo Cruise Ship Welcome Centre: 100 Port Drive, Nanaimo BC



Room : -

Folio #
Invoice # :
Cashier # 632
Page # : 1of1
Mr Rob Flemi Arrival : 11-03-16
Departure : 11-04-16
Description Additional Information Charges Credits
11-03-16 Room Charge 179.00
11-03-16 Destination Marketing Fee 2.31
11-03-16 Room PST 19.94
11-03-16  Room GST 9.07
11-04-16  Visa poeveveveve | XX/XX 210.32
Total 210.32 210.32
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary HST Summary
Room : 9.07 Room : 0.00
F&B: 0.00 F&B: 0.00
Other: 0.00 Other : 0.00

Total : 9.07 Total : 0.00




. 4 0000@OO@O0O0O0O0O0O0O@0O0O0O0@0@0@0O0

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2016 1:31 PM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
E ==

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

Monday, November 7, 2016 lhvoice #115579 -
QT private fare $220.00
+ GST $11.00
Victoria Harbour R
Vancouver Harbour
Billing $220.00
35 minutes Taxes $11.00
Confirmed
' Visa : . $231.00
1 Passengers - Full-Fare R - IS
Date / Time November 7, 2016 @ -

. Rob Fleming, Male

Summary HEEEE REER *"-
Corp Account Manager:- Exo t S




Add to Calendar

Booking

Tuesday, November 8, 2016 invoice #1,;15.58.0‘ o » _ ,
FARE-YWH-OffPeak_Winter16-17 $170.48
+GST 8.52
Vancouver Harbour e . I S
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



I,
1

YELLOW CAB CO LTD
1441 CLARK DR V5L3KS
VAHCOUVER  BC

21158659
. PURCHASE !
11-07-2016
Acet g trrrfrsrcns ch

Exp Date ‘!/*'  Card Type VI
Name: ROBERT FLEMING
AB0B0GEB31018 VISA

Trace # 066003
M24158659134

Inv. 5§
Auth # 012319 RRH GO1247003

Total | .00
[ 00 ) APPROVED-ThAl Yl

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

*#*DUPL | CATE=

BLACKTOP & CHECKER
CABS#177
7?77 PARCIFIC ST
UANCOUVER BC

*DUPL | CATE*

CARD 263696 369626 36 ***-
CARD TYPE Uisa
DATE 20161140
TIME 0271

CLERK ID 1
RECEIPT NUMBER
€B50126395-001-795-006-0

PURCHASE
TOTAL \

visa
AOCOOC00031010
6E5DBC7497DSEEBB
00B0008000-EBCO
130EDD3FOB7CECED
COBO00B80C0-FE00

BPPROVED

AUTH# 045318 01-027

THANK YOU ¢

CﬂRDHDLSER COPY

|MPORTANT ~ RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

*DUPL | CATE®
: . \




Room :
Folio # :

Invoice # :
Cashier # ;4859
Page # : 1of1

Mr Rob Flemin Arrival : 11-07-16
Departure * 11-08-16

Description Additional Information Charges Credits
11-07-16 Room Charge - Provincial Govt 149.00
11-07-16 Destination Marketing Fee 1.93
11-07-16 Hotel Room Tax 16.60
11-07-16 Room GST 7.55
11-08-16  Visa X0 XXIXX 175.08
Total 175.08 175.08
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary HST Summary
Room : 7.55 Room : 0.00
F&B : 0.00 F&B : 0.00
Other : 0.00 Other : 0.00
Total : 7.55 Total : 0.00




YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET V8W1R9
VICTORIA BC

21852400
GH2185240048
o PURCHASE bt
11-10-2016

ACCt # - /iﬁﬁ‘rﬁ.tih\

Exp.Date **/**  card Type Vi
Name: ROBERT FLEMING

"

A0000000031010 VISA

Operator: 048

Trace # 511

Inv. # 048

Auth # 039289 RRN 001218001

Total S

(00 ABPROVED-Th voy
Retain this copy for your
records

Customer copy

wwi. yellowcabvictoria, cop
- 250-381-2222

e S —

YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET V8W1R9
VICTORIA BC

21852400
(H21852400M1
thit PURCHASE tiit
11-10-2016 ]
Acct # dhkkthkrdhah RF

Exp Date **/**  Card Type VI
Name:
A0000000031010 VISA

Operator: 308
Trace # 1500
Inv. # 308

Auth # 015802

Tt -
0] APRIVED-T Yo

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

RRN 001162003

ww, yellowcabvictoria.con
250-381-2222



Claim Number: 37867

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

MLA Name: Fleming, Rob VM150037 Claim Date: November 17, 2016
Constituency: Victoria - Swan Lake

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: CRD Travel To: Pitt Meadows/ Vancouver
Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount

November 17, 2016 -
November 17, 2016
November 17, 2016
November 17, 2016
November 17, 2016
November 17, 2016
November 18, 2016
November 18, 2016
November 19, 2016
November 20, 2016
November 20, 2016
November 24, 2016
November 24, 2016
November 25, 2016
November 25, 2016
November 25, 2016
November 25, 2016
‘November 25,-2016

Date ___ 28 Nov 2016 _

Accommodation Expenses
Airfare

$89.27)( )

$179.00

Lunch & Dinner only $48.50
Public Transportation $7.25}/
Public Transportation $2.75%"
Public Transportation $2.75
Accommodation Expenses $175.08 X
MLA Per Diem $61.00
Taxi $10.00¥
Airfare $179.0
Taxi $10.00%"
Airfare $179.00 X~
Dinner Only $36.00
Accommodation Expenses $21 0.32X
Airfare $285.00-/(
Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
Taxi $17.00-r
Taxi $10.00K
Total Payable $1541.42
23
Signature

1
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in a
with appropriate statute or other authority forpa

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Account Code

STOB Code Amount



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

Date | ( / Qq / / Q Dignature -

Spending Authority Signature



L

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2016 2:34 PM

To: *

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

Booking 1

Thursday, November 17, 2016

FARE-YWH-OffPeak_Winter16-17

$170.48
+GST $8.52
Victoria Harbour e L o TR
Vancouver Harbour
Billing $170.48
35 minutes Taxes $8.52
Confirmed

1 Passengers - Sale
. Rob Fleming, Male

Corp Account Manager:-




11-28-16

Rob Fleming Folio No. : - Room No. : -
Victoria BC A/R Number : Arrival : 1117416
Canada Group Code : CGNDPC Departure : 11-18-16
Compan : Conf. No.
nvoice No. : Page No. 10of1
Date Description Charges Credits
11-17-16  Room Charge 79.00
11-17-16  GST 3.95
11-17-16  PST 6.32
11-18-16  Visa xxxxxxxxxx>- 89.27
Total 89.27 89.27
Balance 0.00

Guest Signature:

Thank you for staying with us.
It was our pleasure to serve you.




KKK A R E b VA b ,
4
x RECEIPT !

* NOT VALID FOR TRAVEL *

TVHO1113
Thu 17 Nou 186 i

Pavment [lype:

Vis4A
Eurchasg:zGﬂe WCE Ticket %

Product Price: $ 7.25%

5 Ti LB
Compass Ticket H#: =

Gredif Gard i
futh #:

Ref #:
Receipt &:

d Entiry:
2?5:90000880631010

2

G
594
Tuua 57861

Chip

TYR:008000380010 |

TS1:F800

Retain for vour recqrds_
Transtink Policies

Uig% uua.:ranslink.CH

Thank You?

**J‘C****Xﬁ;i:.‘»}')kl&'.k')k»'ﬁ»ﬁhl:k'.k*»:;k:ifx.
x PT x

RECE1
~ NOT VALID FOR TRAVEL *

!
i
|
!

|
I

!

**************Nﬁ********* X

Transtk ink
980 -

9 J
Thu"17"Nov 16 [

Payment Type:

VISA

Purchase:
1 Zone Ticket
Product’ Price- $ 2.75

Compass Ticket #-
N K

MK KM N

Credit Card #-:
MMM N KN
Auth #:
Ref LK
Receipt -

XNk
011750

TUCF73UZD2KX

15251

Gard Entry:
AID:ADO00000031010

Chip

TVR:0080008000
T1S1:F800

Retain for vour records.
Vieu TransLink Policies
at wuw_translink.ca

Thank VYout

!
|
|
i
!
i
!
J
i

1
1
'
!

" Receipt &:

*****W*****X*'—K*IK*.‘J’.**X***

* RECEIPT *
: NOT VALID FOR TRAVEL *

**********5&************ t

i
Thu 17 Nou. 16 - !
|

Payment Type:

VIsa
Purchase: |
1 Zone Ticket i
Product Price: $ 2.75 ¢
i

Ticket #
. b 3 3 Y
Credit Card #-
KKK KNk
Auth 8-
Ref #:

Conpass
b33

ok

b 3 4

] 4
TUU459UZCZ247 |
57862

Card Entry: Chip
AID:ADOOGO00031010
TYR:0080008000

IS1:F800 .

Retain for vour records.
View TranstLink Policlies
at wue_translink s ;

Thank Yaou?




Mr Rob Flemin

Room
Folio #
Invoice #
Cashier #

Page #

Arrival
Departure

10007
10f1

11-18-16
11-20-16

Date Description Additional Information Charges Credits
11-18-16 Room Charge - Provincial Govt 149.00
11-18-16 Destination Marketing Fee 1.93
11-18-16 Hotel Room Tax 16.60
11-18-16 Room GST 7.55
11-20-16 Visa XXX XXIXX 175.08
Total 175.08 175.08
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary HST Summary
Room : 7.55 Room : 0.00
F&B: 0.00 F&B : 0.00
Other : 0.00 Other: 0.00
Total : 7.55 Total : 0.00




Add to Calendar

Booking i

Sunday, November 20, 2016

$170.48

8.52
ancouver Harbour . $‘ T
ictoria Harbour

Billing $170.48

35 minutes Taxes $8.52

Confirmed

Weekend and Off Peak Fares

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



VANCOUVER TAXI
790 CLARK DR
VANCOUVER

CARD iitttt**i**-
CARD TYPE VISA
DATE 2016/11/20
TIME 4990
CLERK ID

RECE (PT NUMBER
C85026494-001-046-002-0

BC

999

PURCHASE
TOTAL

VISA
A0000000031010
A02F05AF485D7CAS
0080008000-E800
B6DA3B2B79770ET7F
0080008000-F800

APPROVED

AUTH# 070229
THANK YOU

01-027

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR REGCORDS

P

YELLOW CAB CO LTD
1441 CLARK DR

VY5L3K9
VANCOUVER  pc
21158659

1t

PURCHASE

11-19-2018 F
Acct# l|lti¢tflfl‘ c"
Exp Date *'/**  Card T

Hame: ROBERT FLEMING the ¥t
ABBCAB60031010 VISA
Trace # 956014

N21158659439
Inv, 4

Auth # 060706 RRN 801437013

Total §10.00
( 60 ) APPROVED-THANK You

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

l




. @ @ @099

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2016 2:46 PM

To:

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!

H-

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

Thursday, November 24, 2016

$170.48
. +GST $8.52
Victoria Harbour T A
Vancouver Harbour
Billing $170.48
35 minutes Taxes $8.52
Confirmed -

Visa TEEL el T
Date / Time November 24, 2016
summary gowsn vovs ;***- m

Add to Calendar :
Expiration -

1 Passengers - Sale
. Rob Fleming, Male




Room :
Folio # :

Invoice # :
Cashier # . 887
Page # : 1of1
Mr Rob Flemin Arrival : 11-24-16
Deiarture : 11-25-16
Date Description Additional Information Charges Credits
11-24-16 Room Charge 179.00
11-24-16 Destination Marketing Fee 2.31
11-24-16 Room PST 19.94
11-24-16 Room GST 9.07
11-25-16  Visa xxxxxxxxxx>- XXIXX 210.32
Total 210.32 210.32
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary HST Summary
Room : 9.07 Room : 0.00
F&B: 0.00 F&B : 0.00
Other : 0.00 Other : 0.00

Total : 9.07 Total : 0.00




. 4000000000000

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2016 2:51 PM

Subject: Thank you for choosing to take off with Helijet!
EI =

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

Booking {

Friday, November 25, 2016

$271.43
+GST $13.57
ancouver Harbour R . T
ictoria Harbour
Billing $271.43
35 minutes Taxes $13.57
Confirmed
Visa: . : L R i$2_85-.00 -~
1 Passengers - Full-Fare e R e e
. Rob Fleming, Male vate/Tme  Nevemter2s,20icof N
Summary #**** * kK% ***t-
Add to Calendar SRR '
Expiration -




MACLURE'S CAB 5 .
1276 75TH AVE W 1
VANCOUVER  BC ]

;

4
CARD *t*f*k**i**-

CARD TYPE VISA '
DATE 2046/11/25§

e o I
1

CLERK 1D
RECE IPT NUMBER

H85042488-001-470-011-0

IR

ernee

PURCHASE
TOTAL
$10.00
_______________ i
;‘
VISA |
A0000000031010
4D3CB4F7931E8DCY
0000000000~

APPROVED

AUTH# 014936 01-027
THANK You

NO SIGNATURE REQUIRED

'CARDHOLDER COPY

——z AT

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

KKK KGO G LT L RKARNK

|
i
H
¢
i
t

*DUPLICATE*

\
|
J
VICTORIA TAXI ‘
2925 DOUGLAS ST g
VICTORIA BC-~
{

!

*DUPLICATEX

sk EETRTKENT

CARD

CARD TYPE VISA
DATE 2016/44/25
TIME 4831 ?

RECE |PT NUWBER 1
C85011381-001-001-436-0
PURCHASE . ’
TOTAL

VISA
A0000000031010

1OCGA4CSBA03BD40
0080008000-E800
50C396CB89B8BADE6
0080008000-F800

APPROVED
FAANK YO

CARDHOLDER COPY

5 e
IMPBRTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

*DUPLICATE*



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Date 01 Nov 2016

MLA Name: Rob VM150037 o _iClaim Date: October 25, 2016
Constituency: VICtOI’Ia‘J Swan Lake
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: _
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Travel To: Vernon
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
rali 0BT Public Transportation $2.75
Should have been claimed on 37654
§ October 17, 2016 Public Transportation $2.75 X
Should have been claimed on 37654

October 25, 2016 airfare - round trip $280. 61/\/
October 25, 2016 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50
October 25, 2016 Taxi $73. OB)(
October 26, 2016 MLA Per Diem $61.00
October 27, 2016 Accommodation Expenses $184.0
October 27, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50
October 27, 2016 Car Rental $307.1
October 28, 2016 Accommodation Expenses $186.83
October 28, 2016 Airfare $207. 00/(
October 28, 2016 Breakfast & Lunch only $39.50

' October 28, 2016 Public Transportation $2.7

. October 28, 2016 Public Transportation $2.7

8,201 Taxi $17. OOX

Signature

$1455.07

’
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accoy

with appropriate statute or other authority for pay

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Account Code

STOB Code Amount



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 2
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 37747

MLA Name: Fleming, Rob VM150037 Claim Date: October 25, 2016
Constituency: Victoria - Swan Lake

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date “4/ 31/ ’ b Signature

Spendi




**)K******2:********1*****

* REGEIPT x

® : :

: yor, vobi0.£08 JROVELE [
i | . RECEIEL TRAVEL .
. *®

TraﬁgkéngquRﬁ‘H i ’ *x&glxgﬁglg#***x***x*%** \

TVHO

g1 sLink |
032" oce 16 NG

YN0 1 .
. Mon 17 Oct 16- i
payment Type: - \ \

YyISA | !
Purchase: ] payment Type: Y158

2 7Zone Ticket } . : burchase
urchase: ,
product Price: $ 2.75 | 2 Zone Ticket l
{

product Price: g 275 |

conpagg, Jicket L I
Gre¢i§£ggr2*§; pRRE
00457

Compass Ticket #:
e 5K KK she SR s R

Credit Gard #:
WK Y 3 3 SR K

Auth #: 087451
Ref #: TUZ?»FABUN&EC& o
Recelpt #: 23005 aygh - rupaVUNaZ
gard Entry: chip Recelpt #: \
SR
: Cart \0000000031010
151:F800 : TUR:GOBUUBBGUU
5?11:31? go\*L¥OﬂrPr-%§ogds- ' 151:F800 o
L ransiink policles | ocords-
: in for your recorcs \
St wwu.translink.ca '. %‘i:’;?ﬂ L nsLink policies

- Thank Yout o ‘at uuu-translink-ca \



Vision

VOYAGES | YTRAVEL

Vision Travel

116 - 4480 West Saanich Road
Victoria, BC V8Z 3E9
250-412-1888 877-412-1887

www.visiontravel.ca

GST Reg
Invoice/ltinerary
Invoice: 4257501 Agency Ref.:- Customer Number:
Issued: 16 September 2016 Sales Person: Customer Ref.:
NDP OPPOSITION CAUCUS Passenger(s): FLEMING/ROBERT MR

ROOM 201, LEGISLATURE
VICTORIA, BC V8V 1X4

Disclaimer: It is your responsibility to carefully review this itinerary immediately on receipt and
notify us if there are any discrepancies.
AIR - Tuesday, October 25 2016 Add To Calendar
R —s Economy Class :
Depart Victoria, British Columbia Arrive Kelowna, British Columbia
Victoria International Airport Kelowna (Ellison Field) Airport
Tuesday, October 25 2016 i‘Luesday, October 25 2016
Duration: 0 hour(s) and 57 minute(s) Non-stop :
Status: Confirmed - WestJet Booking Reference: || I
Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-400 Dash 8Q
Operated By: WESTJET ENCORE
OPERATED BY WESTJET ENCORE
FF Number: FLEMING/ROBERT MR - please reconfirm at check-in
Online Check In: Available 24 hours prior - click here
Baggage Allowance:  NJL
Remarks: SEAT SELECTION FOR THIS FLIGHT IS EITHER
BY ONLINE CHECK IN OR AIRPORT CHECK IN ONLY

AR a O 0160
Air Canada Fligh Economy Ciass
Depart Kelowna, British Columbia

wna (Fllison Field) Airport
hursday, October 27 2016

Arrive  Vancouver, British Columbia
Vancouver Intl, fIAIN TERMINAL

hursday, October 27 2016

Duration: 0 hour(s) and 55 minute(s) Non-stop

[Status: Confirmed - Air Canada Booking Reference-
Equipment: De Havilland DHC-8-400 Dash 8Q

Operated By: AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ

OPERATED BY AIR CANADA EXPRESS - JAZZ
Available 24 hours prior - click here
AIR CANADA CONFIRMATION TICKET NBR 2167478295
SEAT SELECTION FOR THIS FLIGHT IS EITHER

BY ONLINE CHECK IN OR AIRPORT CHECK IN ONLY

Online Check In:
Remarks:




Transaction  Document/Booking
Number
Air Canada 2167478295

WestJet 1015655364
FLEMING ROBERT MR

Service Fee 0081823829
FLEMING ROBERT MR

Totals:

Base Fare OtherTax  GST/HST

89.00 2212 5.56
82.00 34.12 5.81
40.00 0.00 2.00
211.00 56.24 13.37 0.00

Total Credit Card Billing:
Balance Due:

(&1



YELLOW Cap
817 FiScaRp STREET VBW1Rg
VICTORIA
21852400
6H2185240043

MU MRy e

10-25-201¢
ACCE #  *+4tdisase,

Exp Date ++/ss rd Type VI
Name: ROBERT FLEMING
40000000031010 - - VISA
Trace 4 6392 | ‘ Operator 43
T Inv. # 043

Auth # 013069 RRN 001256001
Total 7.0

[ 00 ) ArPROVED- T oy

Retain this copy for your
: records
Customer copy

W, yellowrabv1ctnr1a con
‘ 250-381-. -2222

}
\
{

——

i3



Guest Folio
Arrival Date: 25 Oct 2016

Rob Fleming a Departure Date: 27 Oct 2016 Room Type: Q*2Q - Deluxe-QQ
c/o MLA Victoria
Victoria, BC
V8V 1X4 Folio: - Room:-
Canada

: CC Number: *"*"*****"-
Group/Corporation; Gov Provincial - Misc -

Date Folio Reference Amount Tax Total
25 Oct 2016 1 Room Charge $80.00 $12.00 $92.00
26 Oct 2016 1 Room Charge $80.00 $12.00 $92.00
27 Oct 2016 1 Check-Out (Payment: VISA ) $-213.10 $0.00 $-213.10

Room Charges $160.00 $24.00 $184.00
Other Charges $0.00
Credits $0.00
Balance $0.00
189 .00
PST (8%) 8.00 % $160.00
GST 500 % $160.00 Reo * || G
Room Tax 2.00 % $160.00

Signature

Oct 27, 2016 12:09



X National

Rental Location

KELOWNA INTL ARPT

13-5533 AIRPORT WAY

KELOWNA BC Viv 181

Return Location
KELOWNA INTL ARPT

Vehicle #
Model
Class Driven IFAR
Class Charge
License#
State/Province BRITISH COLUMBIA
M/Kms Driven 124

M/Kms Out 3412
M/Kms In 3536
Rate Info

Messages

* Taxable Items
Subject to Audit

Your Emerald Club Number is_

Customer Service Number 1-800-468-~3334

Emerald Club rental credits will be posted within 24 hours

25-ocr-2016 [ N

Phone (250)765 2800

27-0CT-2016-

Hope you enjoyed your free upgrade

Bill Ref#

PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT OF BC
Contract 1D

Charges No
TIME & DISTANCE 2
TIME & DISTANCE 1
FREE MILES/KM ~ TIME & DISTANCE 500
REFUELING SERVICE CHARGE 8

CONCESSION RECOUP FEE 11.99 PCT

PROV VEHICLE RENTAL TAX $1.50/DAY 3
VEHICLE LICENSE RECOUP 3.99/DAY 3
PROVINCIAL SALES TAX @7.000 %

GOODS AND SERVICES TAX @5.000 %

Total Charges
Payments

Visa
AUTH: 040340 25-0CT-2016 281.93

Amount Due

Unit

Days

Hours
M/Kms
Litre

Days
Days

Renter Name iiiiii i_

Price/Unit
99.00
49.50
3.00
221.00
1.50
247.50
276.00
Payment

Amount

198.00
49.50
0.00
24.00
0.00
4.50
0.00
17.33
13.80

CAD 307.13

~-307.13

CaD 0.00

FOE X % O ¥



Mr Rob Flemin

Room :
Folio # :

Invoice # :

Cashier # : 10005
Page # : 1of1
Arrival : 10-27-16
Departure * 10-28-16

Description Additional Information Charges Credits

10-27-16 Room Charge - Provincial Govt , 159.00
10-27-16 Destination Marketing Fee 2.06
10-27-16 Hotel Room Tax 17.72
10-27-16 Room GST 8.05
1028-16  Visa 30000000 XXIXX -
Total I
Balance Due 0.00 | B6. A3
GST Summary HST Summary
Room : Room : 0.00
F&B: F&B : 0.00
Other : Other : 0.00
Total : Total : 0.00




I —

From: reservation@harbourair.com

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 1:09 PM

To:

Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

Check Flight Status ~~ Manage Flight . Deals & Specials  High Flyer Rewards  ; My Account

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air, we're excited to
welcome you aboard! Please review your flight details below.

If you have any questions regarding your reservation or wish to make any changes, please log into
your account at harbourair.com or call one of our friendly customer service staff at 604.274,1277
or toll-free 1.800.665.0212.

Launching July 18th...Introducing goFARES! A new way to book, board and fly with Harbour Air.
Click Here for all the details.

Would you prefer a guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents
about Select Seating at check in - only $10.00!

Harbour Air Team

Customer Information

Account HAS # -

Name Robert Fleming

Company Ndp-Mla

Booking 1

Friday, October 28, 2016 Invoice #5350211 ‘
All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee $0.00
Sked 200 : Carbon Offset $0.65
ancouver Harbour / Map E’] O
ictoria Harbour / Map [l] ~ Sked200:vMFCTemminalFee 986

Sked 200/300 : Standard GO Flex $186.64




35 minutes
KK- Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex
Robert Fleming, Male

Add to Calendar

+ Goods and Services Tax $9.85

Billing $197.15

Fare Conditions:

Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure

Select Seating $10 (space permitting)

50% cancellation fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within
24 hrs of departure

Baggage:

All routes (except routes listed below)
25 Ibs. Guaranteed

25 Ibs. (space available)

$1/1b. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 Ibs. Guaranteed

15 Ibs. (space available)

$1/1b. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo
50 Ibs. Guaranteed
$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:
100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of
departure

Booking Information

Check-in time is 25 minutes prior to departure. Unclaimed seats may be sold 15 minutes prior to departure.
Passengers not checked-in 15 minutes prior to departure may be charged a no-show fee in the full amount
of their flight and have return flights cancelled.

Please be prepared to show government Issued photo identification. It's required for all passengers 18

years and older.

Our records indicate that the passenger(s) reserved on the flight(s) is/are not an Unaccompanied Minor (11

and under).

. Luggage restrictions based on fare booked. Please see Luggage for complete details. All luggage exceeding
allowance will be sent on a standby basis and may be subject to excess luggage fees.

The maximum weight per single piece of luggage is 50 pounds.
Wait-listed flights and tours are considered confirmed when the passenger receives the call; voicemails do
not guarantee confirmation. Please contact our reservations department at 1-800-665-0212 at your earliest

convenience if you receive a wait-list voicemail.




‘ PECEIPT
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* v*»vvwxﬁ&igmigs*lgéggL ®
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REGEIPT
~ NOT VALID FOR TRAVEL *
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I'irar

lbLlnk
J ADA
M501]
R 1

Pavment Type-

TransLink

Fri2870ct 16 [N

Payment Type: visa | Purchase,. visa

Pur-chase: , ' , 2 Zone Ticket
2 Zone Tigcket ‘ Prodig:4 Price. § 2 7

4 - . -75

Product Price: § 2.75 ° -
' Lumudsa Yltke 4 f

: HSosk

Compags_ Ticket #: , 919d1t Ld;d ¥ Kkokok f

KK RERNK Mk : Ewnn —__
Credit Card #: | Autl g; -

HOHKK KRR sksksk REF u. ]
Auth #: ecelipt g [
Ref #: TUFESBUY 9UNU ]
Receipt #: 39416 g?bdﬁggét‘ Ehip |

] ﬂ{j H
Card Entry: Chip {VP Uuaunogﬁﬁglﬂlo {
I
{

AlID: AOUUGDDOOSIBIO

TUR 0080 008000
LES Retaiy g

i

1

i

|

j

|

! Viey 150 net 3 Fecords |
- Retain for vour records. f d'btiuk Puz o
l

View TransLink Policies
at wwy_.translink.ca

at Yy -t ﬂmlh‘lk £a !

Tioani Yaus 7 i

Thank You?




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 37911

MLA Name: Fleming, Rob VM150037 Claim Date: November 29, 2016
Constituency: Victoria - Swan Lake

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: CRD Travel To: Vancouver

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount

November 20, 2016 Taxi $14.00
Should have been claimed on 37867

November 29, 2016 Airfare $179.0

November 29, 2016 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50

November 30, 2016 Accommodation Expenses $21 0.32/‘/

November 30, 2016 Airfare $231.00

November 30, 2016 Breakfast only $27.00

November 30, 2016 Taxi $14.0

November 30, 2016 Taxi $10.0

Total Payable $733.82

Date 08 Dec 2016

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordan
with appropriate statute or other authority for paym

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date l& / q / ‘Q Signature .

Spending Authority Signature



EgYK)U‘CA None.

been SUmb{Hfd
NOV \ 3=

\%j@@?

BLUEBIRD CABS LD,
CA

B 48
2612 QUADRA ST. 2ND FLOOR
VICTORIA, BC VBT 4E4
250-362-2222

TERM 10: AX342463 BATCHH: 953

SHIFTH: 881
Sale
‘,1;;:\/&:: [ainln]nlnlnivlcy 8

Chip
SEQH: 953601601091
Apo.lcation Label: VISA
allr  AB0B6B0BE31016
TVR: LB 80 83 80 60
15!.F8 60

BaKy un.l-
Total:CAD$ 14,00
APPROVED Q96589
Go1-00

24y 16 e

CUSTOMER T .7
JICTOM T S 1. - F
A



B @200 -

From: passengerservices@helijet.com

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 10:49 AM

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

Tuesday, November 29, 2016 Invoice #125261 - 2
FARE-YWH-OffPeak_Winter16-17 $170.48
+GST $8.52

Victoria Harbour L , . S A
ancouver Harbour
Billing $170.48

35 minutes Taxes $8.52

Confirmed
Visa ' $179.00

1 Passengers - Sale - : »

. Rob Fleming, Male Date,,/ T'me vNovember 29’ 2016 @ - 4
Summary HEREKR RRRK ***-

Corp Account ManagerJJJJi} : -
Expiration -




Add to Calendar

Booking :
Wednesday, November 30, 2016 lhvc}»ié‘c_‘e #125262 »
QT private fare $220.00
G 11.00
Vancouver Harbour + ST ,,,,,, TSR $
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

ST#:

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

Cashier # 1 604744
Page # : 1of1
Arrival L 11-29-16

Departure 11-30-16

Date Description Additional Information Charges Credits
11-29-16 Room Charge 179.00
11-29-16 Destination Marketing Fee 2.31
11-29-16 Room PST 19.94
11-29-16 Room GST 9.07
11-30-16  Visa x000000XXX XXIXX 210.32
Total 210.32 210.32
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary HST Summary
Room : 9.07 Room : 0.00
F&B : 0.00 F&B: 0.00
Other : 0.00 Other : 0.00

Total : 9.07 Total : 0.00




'YELLOW CAB
817 FISGARD STREET VBWIR9 :
VICTORIA BC o
21852400 :
6H2185240041

*lm - PURCHRSE Tt

*11-30-2016 ;

Acct # R332 22222] s
Exp Date **/**  Card Type VI
-Name: ROBERT FLEMING

A0000000031010 . VI??
Trace # 4717 nperafdr”é1 1
Inv. # 41
Auth # 042013 . RRN 001135002 :
o

( 00°) APPROVED-THAHK YOU

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

ww. yellowcabvictoria,con
250~381-2222

YELLOW CAB CO LTD
1441 CLARK DR V5L3K9
VANCOUVER  BC

21158659

" PRCME

11-30-2616

Acct # [(AANRREERARE| ch
Exp Date ‘*/'*  Card Type VI
Hame: ROBERT FLEMING
ABG006E68210610 VISA

M DRIME e

Trace # 6260605

H21156659251
Inv, 21 . N e :
Auth # 045652 RRN 001848605
Total 10,00

[ G0 ) APPROVED-THANK Yol

Retain this copy for your
records
Customer copy

————






